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Subrahmanyam V

From: Trevor Winter <tawinter@stanford.edu>
Sent: Wednesday, October 17, 2012 9:31 PM
To: Editor-Gastrointestinal & Digestive System
Subject: Fwd: Editor-in-Chief Nomination- Journal of Gastrointestinal & Digestive  System

Dear Sir/Madam 

 

I was invited to serve as Editor-in Chief for JGDS, to which I responded. 

 

I have not yet received  an acknowledgment of my acceptance. 

 

Yours sincerely 

 

Trevor A. Winter MD, FACG, PhD 
Clinical Associate Professor 
Director: Intestinal Rehabilitation 
Division of Gastroenterology 
Stanford University 
E-mail: tawinter@stanford.edu 
Phone:  650 724 4509 
Mobile: 859 492 2931 
 

 

Begin forwarded message: 

 

 

From: Trevor Winter <tawinter@stanford.edu> 

Date: September 28, 2012 2:44:56 PM PDT 

To: Editor-Gastrointestinal & Digestive System <editor.gds@omicsonline.org> 

Subject: Re: Editor-in-Chief Nomination- Journal of Gastrointestinal & Digestive 
System 

 

Dear Sir 

 

It would be a great honor and pleasure to serve as Editor-in-Chief for the Journal of Gastrointestinal and 

Digestive Disease. 

 

I understand the responsibilities of Editor-in-Chief include; 

 

(1)   Advice to editorial office on the quality of manuscripts for publication in JGDS. 

(2)   Contribute at least one editorial/review/ research manuscript for publication in JGDS in each 
year. 

(3)   Propose new Editorial board members/Reviewers from whom you will get timely response for 
regular manuscripts editorial tracking. 

(4)   Invite colleagues to submit manuscripts. 
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(5)   Organize Editorial board meetings at Respective OMICS Group conferences or other suitable 
venue. 

 

 

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
 

 

On Sep 24, 2012, at 9:10 AM, Editor-Gastrointestinal & Digestive System wrote: 

 

 

Journal of Gastrointestinal & Digestive System 

 

 

Dear Dr. Trevor A Winter,  

On behalf of the editorial office, Journal of Gastrointestinal & Digestive System (JGDS) we wish to express our sincere 
appreciation for your continued patronage. It is because of editorial members (approximately 20,000) like you that 
OMICS Group, the International Open Access publisher and scientific event’s organizer, successfully running 200 
Open Access journals and organizing 50 scientific events per year.  

   
Journal of Gastrointestinal & Digestive System is dedicated to bringing you the quality research articles in its field, 
particularly those of all under Open Access.    

Based on your scientific profile we would like to nominate you as Editor-in-Chief for JGDS from September 25th, 2012 
onwards.  

Please send your response on or before September 28th, 2012.  

Responsibilities as an Editor-in-Chief 

(1)   Advice to editorial office on the quality of manuscripts for publication in JGDS.  

(2)   Contribute at least one editorial/review/ research manuscript for publication in JGDS in each year.  

(3)   Propose new Editorial board members/Reviewers from whom you will get timely response for regular 
manuscripts editorial tracking.  

(4)   Invite colleagues to submit manuscripts.  

(5)   Organize Editorial board meetings at Respective OMICS Group conferences or other suitable venue. 
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Please send your nominations and suggestions to improve the quality of JGDS. 

   
With Regards,  
Gracia S Oliver  
Editorial office  
OMICS Group Incorporation  
2360 Corporate Circle  
Suite 400, Henderson  
NV 89074-7722, USA  
E-mail: editor.gds@omicsonline.org 
Phone: +1-888-843-8169  
Fax: +1-650-618-1417  
Toll Free: +1-800-216-649  
 

 


